C MARCELJA NICHOLSON

MILWAUKEE COUNTY BOARD CHAIRWOMAN

DATE: June 19, 2023
TO: Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
FROM: County Board Chairwoman Marcelia Nicholson

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Supervisor Willie Johnson Jr. to the Milwaukee County
Pension Study Commission

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 200.01(2) of the Milwaukee County Code of
General Ordinances, and subject to the confirmation of this honorable body, | hereby
reappoint Supervisor Willie Johnson Jr. as a member of the Milwaukee County
Pension Study Commission, for a five-year term, expiring on June 22, 2028.

[ am confident Supervisor Willie Johnson Jr. will continue to provide valuable
service to the Pension Study Commission and the Milwaukee County Employees’
Retirement System.

Supervisor Johnson Jr. has previously served on the Pension Study Commission and
has honorably represented his district in doing so.

Your positive consideration of this important appointment is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Marcelia Nicholson, Chairwoman
Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors
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